

From: Ken Lewko

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: February 08, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

(1) The Stop Buzzer POC is Richard Leverich 910 477-1813 Cell

(2) Yes, we are requesting renewal to perform UAV testing in support of DOD requirements. However, at all the same sites that we have approval for we are supporting UAV testing for the FAA New York UAS Test Site in Rome, NY and other locations. We no longer are restricted to just the DoD contract.

(3) The Government contract POC remains the same. However, the NAWCWD number has changed to an unknown department within NAVAIR